

E-mail ashiku66@gmail.com

#### Phone

+8801671 410831 +8801734 666667

Website www.ashikul.info

#### Mailing Address

245/4 Namapara, Manikdi, Dhaka Cantonment-1206

#### **MARKETPLACE**

- themeforest.net
- templatemonster.com
- graphicriver.net
- shutterstock.com
- vectzeey.com
- freepik.com
- upwork.com
- fiverr.com

### **CERTIFICATION**

2013 | BTEB CERTIFIED

2021 | NTVQF(BTEB)CERTIFIED

- Level 2
- Level 3
- Level 4 (Assesor)

2021 | NSDA CERTIFIED

• Level 3

#### SOFT SKILLS

Leadership
Team Management
Project Management
Communication

95%
96%

#### LANGUAGES

Bangla English

# 100%

# **ASHIKUL ISLAM**



"Quality is never an accident. It is always the result of Interligent effort." -John Ruskin.

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am the Professional UI/Ux & Graphic Artist you have been searching for... even though, I was trained as a civil engineer with structural design skills. Astonishingly, I have a huge passion for graphic art designing. I have been excelling at the graphic art profession for more than 8 years and earning my daily bread. Yes, designing is in my blood and I love creating something new and imaginative each time and I love manage a team.

#### SOFTWARE SKILLS









## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**UI/UX Design** 

2022-Present | Cloud Production Ltd

LOUD

UI/UX & Graphic Design

2019-2022 | CodersTrust

**Graphic Designer** 

2014-2018 | Sevenhill Group

Jr. GRAPHIC DESIGNER 2013-2014 | GETCO BSL SEVENHILL

CodersTrust

GETCO 🥭

### **EDUCATION**

**BSc In Civil Engineering** 

2016-2021 | Sonargaon University

◆ Diploma In Civil Engineering

2012-2016 | Daffodil Polytechnic Institute

# SOCIAL MEDIA

f www.fb.com/ashiku67

Be www.behance.net/ashiku67

www.dribbble.com/ashiku67

m www.linkedin.com/in/ashiku67

# REFERENCE

#### ZIAUR RAHMAN KHAN

Admin, Hr Sevenhill Group +8801978034105 aponkhanzia@gmail.com

#### HAFIZUR RAHMAN

Graphic Design Administrator Daffodil Group +8801713434611 haifzur@daffodil.com

#### SIGNATURE

